

Family Life Advisory Committee Monday, February 8, 2021 6:30 PM

Minutes

Meeting called to order at 6:37 p.m.

Present: Sheila Story, Erin Been, Stephanie Cook, Dan Thornton, Stella Thornton, Ann Dankworth, Kyndra Williams, Valerie Melendez, Leah Wentworth, Fawn Lewis, and Jason Mouannes.

- Introduction of Committee Members
 - All members introduced themselves. In attendance: Sheila Story, Erin Been, Stephanie Cook, Dan Thornton, Stella Thornton, Ann Dankworth, Kyndra Williams, Valerie Melendez, Fawn Lewis, Leah Wentworth (Guest), and Jason Mouannes (presenter).
- Approval of the minutes from: December 14, 2020
 - o Erin Been motioned to approve the minutes as written. Ann Dankworth seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- Presentation by Jason Mouannes from the Office of Ombudsman on domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking
 - O Jason Mouannes presented the Department of Homeland Security Blue Campaign on Human Trafficking. He spoke about the material he would present to the health classes, starting with a short video explaining what Human Trafficking is. Then talk about how it is a crime, and who are traffickers. Mr. Mouannes then explained he would talk about prevention and resources for Human Trafficking, giving the student the contact information for the Human Trafficking Hotline and Xquisite, a local resource. Valerie said Brenda Simpson is a contact person for Xquisite. Stella made a suggestion to let the student take a picture of the contact information for the resources to have on hand if needed. Mr. Mouannes then said he would engage the students in a discussion on Human Trafficking and answer their questions. The committee members asked questions regarding the campaign and what grade level would be most appropriate for this presentation. Ann Dankworth asked if there was a presentation for parents on Human Trafficking and if not could one be produced. Erin explained that Human Trafficking is in the new Health Standards under Personal Safety and this presentation, if approved would be in the tool kit for health teacher to use in their classrooms. Erin showed the introductory video from the Blue Campaign on What Human Trafficking Is.
- Approval of the Blue Campaign and the Introductory Video on What Human Trafficking Is
 - Ann Dankworth motioned to approve the Presentation by Jason Mouannes from the Office of
 Ombudsman on domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking Department of Homeland Security
 Blue Campaign and the Introductory Video on What Human Trafficking Is for fifth grade and up. Dan
 Thornton seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
 - o Erin Been said they hope to have more material for the Family Life Advisory Committee to preview for the next meeting in March. She explained in August 2021 the new health standards will start in the middle school and in January 2022, they will start in the high school.
 - o Sheila thanked Jason for presenting and to the committee for attending the meeting.

- Meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.
- Next Meeting Date: March 8, 2021 @ 6:30 PM

Action may be taken on any agenda item unless noted "for discussion only."

If your item requires extended discussion, please request the chairperson to schedule the matter for a future meeting.